
 

 

 

 

 

PAGE-KINCAID PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT 

FAYETTE COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA 

 

WATER TREATMENT PLANT DECOMMISSIONING 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

 

OCTOBER 14, 2021 

 

THRASHER PROJECT #010-10165 

 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

 

 

A. GENERAL 
 

1. Bids will be received by The Thrasher Group, Inc. on behalf of the Page-Kincaid 

Public Service District at the offices of The Thrasher Group, Inc. located at 300 

Association Drive, Charleston, West Virginia 25311. Bids shall be mailed or 

hand-delivered by October 21, 2021, at 2:00 p.m. to be considered. 

2. The Bid Opening for the Water Treatment Plant Decommissioning is 2:00 p.m. on 

Thursday, October 21, 2021, at the offices of The Thrasher Group, Inc., 300 

Association Drive, Charleston, WV 25311. 

 

 

 

B. SPECIFICATIONS 
 

1. NOT APPLICABLE 

 

 

 

C. DRAWINGS 
 

1. NOT APPLICABLE 
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D. QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 

The following are clarifications and responses to questions posed by Contractors for the 

above reference project.  

 

QUESTION 

 

1. What is the Engineer’s cost estimate for the project? 

 

RESPONSE 

 

1. An Engineer’s cost estimate for the project is not available at this time. 

 

 

QUESTION 

 

2. What equipment or metal is the Owner going to salvage? 

 

RESPONSE 

 

2. The Owner has determined that no equipment will be salvaged, with the exception 

of the air compressor located in the filter building. 

 

 

QUESTION 

 

3. Where is the Owner’s designated site for placing salvaged materials? 

 

RESPONSE 

 

3. The air compressor shall be relocated by the Contractor from the lower level to 

the upper level of the filter building. 

 

 

QUESTION 

 

4. Are the Wells located within the Pump Houses and if so, have the Wells been 

abandoned? 

 

RESPONSE 

 

4. Yes, the Wells are located in the Pump Houses and they have been abandoned. 
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QUESTION 

 

5. If the sidewalks are damaged, will they need to be replaced at the Contractors 

expense? 

 

RESPONSE 

 

5. No, the sidewalks do not need to be replaced. 

 

 

QUESTION 

 

6. Has the Owner removed all the chlorine from both the storage area and from all 

associated piping? 

 

RESPONSE 

 

6. Yes. 

 

 

QUESTION 

 

7. Does the Owner have a location to dispose of the sludge? 

 

RESPONSE 

 

7. The Contractor shall be responsible for determining a disposal site for all sludge 

removed. 

 

 

QUESTION 

 

8. What is the quantity of sludge in the Sedimentation Basin and Backwash Tanks? 

 

RESPONSE 

 

8. The Owner has estimated the average depth of sludge in the Sedimentation Basin 

at 2.5 feet, Backwash Tank #1 at 1.0 feet, and Backwash Tank #2 at 3.67 feet. 
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E. CLARIFICATIONS 
 

1. Wage Rates are NOT required for this project. 

2. B&O Taxes are NOT required for this project. 

3. Bidders are hereby notified to acknowledge receipt of all addenda in space 

provided on the Bid Form. 
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If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact Erik Allbright at 
(304) 343-7601 or eallbright(tu,thethrashergroup.com. Good luck and thank you for your interest
in the project.

Sincerely, 

THE THRASHER GROUP, INC. 

Jesse Alden, P.E. 
Project Manager 

300 Association Drive I Charleston, WV 25311 I 304-343-7601 I www.thethrashergroup.c:om 




